New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIOC BRAZOS ROAL

AZTEC, NEW MEXICDO

April 23, 1660

Douglas Corporation
2019 Mile High Center Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: (Cas-0il Ratio Test on

Douglas & Silver #1-17 Indian

Lel7=19H-5k o
Gentlemen:
All operators were notified on January 1, 1960 to schedule all producing
0i] wells in District #3 for gas-oil ratio tests. These tesis were to be
submitted prior to April 10, 1960.
We have not received a gas-oil ratio test jfor the above well and unless
a test is received prior to May 1, 1960, the well will not be assigned
any allowable.

Please give this matter your attention.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks

ccd 0i] Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Caswell Silver, GEOLOGIST
SUITE 323 SIMMS BUILDING

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO e iea i g
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TELEPHONES: L
CHareL 3-3282 GHELSL e -
CHAPEL 3-0224 B e e
DENVER 2, COidan?

April 25, 1960
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Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor ‘1 . i' . ‘ -
District #3 L L. CON. CUH.

Y o= o 3
State of New Mexico N BIST. 3
Oil Conservation Commission s ,

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Gas-0il Ratio test on Douglas &
Silver #1-17 Indian, D-17-19N-5W

Dear Mr. Arnold:
With reference to your letter of April 22, 1960, regarding
Douglas Corporation's above captioned well, these notices

should be addressed to:

Douglas Corporation
2019 Mile High Center Bldg.

Denver 2, Colorado
W

Caswell Silver

cs/nw



New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZODS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

April 22, 1960

Douglac & Silver
323 Jime suilding
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: CGas~011 Ratio test on Douglas &
<tlver #1-17 Indicn, D=17-19N-CH

Gentlemen:

All operator: were notified on January 1, 1550 to schedule 211 producing
oil welle in District #3 for gas-o0il ratio teste. These tects were to
be sudmitted prior to April 10, 1660.

Ve have not received o gas-0il rctio test for the apove well and unles:
a test ic received prior to iy 1, 1960, tre well will not dbe ascigned
any cllowable.

Pleace give this matter you attention.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECAtks

cc? Oi] Conservation Comnmis. {on
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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